

SUMMARY

Since 2004 I've been designing graphics and websites for Fortune 500 companies, tiny startups and everything in between. I have worked on a wide spectrum of corporate accounts, ranging from AutoTrader.com, and Verizon to Coca-Cola. My ability to concept for all aspects of a campaign help to make each piece work together for great results that exceed client expectations.

WORK HISTORY

2004 - Present

Freelance Art Director, Designer, UI | Atlanta Georgia

Clients - Home Depot, CNN, Turner Sports, AT&T, Georgia Lottery (KENO!), PC&E

2011 - 2016

Art Director | Airtight Design | Atlanta Georgia

Clients - AutoTrader.com, Kelley Blue Book, Atlanta Track Club, City of Atlanta, Oakland Cemetery, Doc Chey's, Six Feet Under, HiTec Construction Supply, Ruud and Rheem, PGi

**April 2007 - June 2011** 

Interactive Designer | Moxie Interactive | Atlanta Georgia

Clients - Verizon Wireless, Maybelline New York, Garnier, Coca-Cola, Home Depot, Moe's

July 2006 - October 2006

Interactive Designer | Media Firma | Decatur Georgia

Clients - Atlanta Magazine, American Financial Advisors, Harbor Shores Resort

July 2004 - October 2005

Lead Designer | Stillhouse Productions | Lawrence Kansas

Clients - Lawrence Realty, Shawnee Country Club, The Diamond Club

EDUCATION Fort Hays State University

Hays Kansas | Bachelor of Fine Arts - Graphic Design

SKILLSET Proficient in both MAC and PC platforms in Photoshop, Illustrator

Knowledge in Flash, After Effects, Final Cut Pro, In Design, Dreamweaver